
From: Schwendenman, Kathy [mailto:Kathy.Schwendenman@nnsa.doe.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, October 20, 2016 3:39 PM 
To: Garcia Santos, Norma <Norma.Garcia-Santos@nrc.gov> 
Cc: Thompson, Chad E <Chad.Thompson@nnsa.doe.gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] 380-B Transport Package 
Importance: High 
 
Hello Norma, 
 
For clarification, NNSA intends the attached response** to the NRC’s Request for Supplemental 
Information for the 380-B Transport Package to be considered a supplement to our application (Docket 
No. 71-9370, CAC No. L25109). 
 
Please contact me with any questions. 
 
Regards, 
 
Kathy 
 
Kathy Schwendenman 
NNSA Office of Packaging and Transportation 
Unclass email:  Kathy.Schwendenman@nnsa.doe.gov 
505.845.4185 
 
 
**ADAMs Accession No.: ML16294A260 
 
 
EMAIL PROPERTIES 
 
Received: from HQPWMSMRS06.nrc.gov (172.17.48.15) by HQPWMSMRS04.nrc.gov 
 (172.17.48.13) with Microsoft SMTP Server (TLS) id 15.0.1044.25 via Mailbox 
 Transport; Thu, 20 Oct 2016 15:38:59 -0400 
Received: from HQPWMSMRS02.nrc.gov (172.17.48.11) by HQPWMSMRS06.nrc.gov 
 (172.17.48.15) with Microsoft SMTP Server (TLS) id 15.0.1044.25; Thu, 20 Oct 
 2016 15:38:54 -0400 
Received: from mail1.nrc.gov (148.184.176.41) by HQPWMSMRS02.nrc.gov 
 (172.17.48.11) with Microsoft SMTP Server id 15.0.1044.25 via Frontend 
 Transport; Thu, 20 Oct 2016 15:38:54 -0400 
Received-SPF: Pass (mail1.nrc.gov: domain of 
  Kathy.Schwendenman@nnsa.doe.gov designates 205.254.128.13 as 
  permitted sender) identity=mailfrom; 
  client-ip=205.254.128.13; receiver=mail1.nrc.gov; 
  envelope-from="Kathy.Schwendenman@nnsa.doe.gov"; 
  x-sender="Kathy.Schwendenman@nnsa.doe.gov"; 
  x-conformance=spf_only; x-record-type="v=spf1" 
Received-SPF: None (mail1.nrc.gov: no sender authenticity 
  information available from domain of 



  postmaster@mailgate3.doe.gov) identity=helo; 
  client-ip=205.254.128.13; receiver=mail1.nrc.gov; 
  envelope-from="Kathy.Schwendenman@nnsa.doe.gov"; 
  x-sender="postmaster@mailgate3.doe.gov"; 
  x-conformance=spf_only 
X-Ironport-ID: mail1 
X-SBRS: 3.5 
X-MID: 233752354 
X-fn: ATH_NRCLetters380B_20161013.pdf, LTR_NRCGarcia-Santos380B_20161013.pdf 
X-IronPort-AV: E=Sophos;i="5.31,372,1473134400";  
   d="pdf'?scan'208,217";a="233752354" 
Thread-Topic: 380-B Transport Package 
Subject: [External_Sender] 380-B Transport Package 
Received: from mailgate3.doe.gov ([205.254.128.13]) 
  by mail1.nrc.gov with ESMTP/TLS/AES256-SHA; 20 Oct 2016 15:38:45 -0400 
X-WSS-ID: 0OFD2KG-09-1QO-02 
X-Outbound: DOEHQ-Passed 
X-M-MSG: 
Received: from gcc01-CY1-obe.outbound.protection.outlook.com ( 
 mail-cy1gcc01lp0015.outbound.protection.outlook.com [23.103.198.15]) (using TLSv1.2 with cipher 
 ECDHE-RSA-AES256-SHA384 (256/256 bits)) (No client certificate requested) by mailgate3.doe.gov ( 
 Postfix) with ESMTPS id 2ECA29B9E91 for <Norma.Garcia-Santos@nrc.gov>; Thu, 20 Oct 2016 15:38:37 
 -0400 (EDT) 
DKIM-Signature: v=1; a=rsa-sha256; c=relaxed/relaxed; d=USDOE.onmicrosoft.com; 
 s=selector1-nnsa-doe-gov; h=From:Date:Subject:Message-ID:Content-Type:MIME-Version; 
 bh=hucPAivDv2AHAVBZrMb4j+mimWwMH0Btp1tCz77Z/b4=; 
 
b=XYCNjfyUfYbRPLTynaLnGeb2XHzWNlhtdKbLE5AZ+DZTuZRxdm3ny1MH34907ie96Aa4p9Z9eLmyo/dcCr
azyxC9t/xgD9y2tSs2QGXadWld9ejrPeNhyhElydxKhmHNicSYECyKvjSTGvs5b5Sm00gztMpPP7N+8ZOU4aiq
MZw= 
Received: from BN1PR09MB0195.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (10.160.80.147) by 
 SN1PR09MB1136.namprd09.prod.outlook.com (10.166.69.27) with Microsoft SMTP Server 
(version=TLS1_2, 
 cipher=TLS_ECDHE_RSA_WITH_AES_256_CBC_SHA384_P384) id 15.1.659.11; Thu, 20 Oct 2016 
19:38:36 +0000 
Received: from BN1PR09MB0195.namprd09.prod.outlook.com ([10.160.80.147]) by 
 BN1PR09MB0195.namprd09.prod.outlook.com ([10.160.80.147]) with mapi id 15.01.0669.018; Thu, 20 
Oct 
 2016 19:38:36 +0000 
From: "Schwendenman, Kathy" <Kathy.Schwendenman@nnsa.doe.gov> 
To: "'Garcia-Santos, Norma'" <Norma.Garcia-Santos@nrc.gov> 
CC: "Thompson, Chad E" <Chad.Thompson@nnsa.doe.gov> 
Thread-Topic: 380-B Transport Package 
Thread-Index: AdIrBL0fflhjbRkTRtuecflfvcfaeA== 
Importance: high 
X-Priority: 1 
Date: Thu, 20 Oct 2016 19:38:35 +0000 



Message-ID: 
<BN1PR09MB01954256E6B608F56909D315B0D50@BN1PR09MB0195.namprd09.prod.outlook.com> 
Accept-Language: en-US 
Content-Language: en-US 
X-MS-Has-Attach: yes 
X-MS-TNEF-Correlator: 
authentication-results: spf=none (sender IP is ) smtp.mailfrom=Kathy.Schwendenman@nnsa.doe.gov; 
x-originating-ip: [206.197.198.21] 
x-ms-office365-filtering-correlation-id: ea3cd1b9-7c66-4925-3834-08d3f920af31 
x-microsoft-exchange-diagnostics: 
1;SN1PR09MB1136;7:8pRznpEKGtfVH1TNa7u2jLI90rHgsgxCI9NqF9S4AkirS3n3sDhJrxpqZ1UdQvb7xC5FY
SPt7ysC4u5jYjJw6IykX5IooqjkTIZ4+pqKzr2DTCYIBb6a/yjUEsiuwFy4pNEsgjJOwgOulGHdAqPG3tH3NAhUe
eLx6M1LsPu0z/fGb0jl7Si9xJfWpF3mrJivOpUyNigpQKOgqkHI9/VcEWuSew60658g1l/0mUXaKWDG19H3lK
GegZwBz0QHqKtqP5QSDfAnUHfH/v+sEcgWpn78tDROxxE5fTfw1xc3eMdyuJpxh0pT0UAsqkkk9IlNAUkskU
7+fqwF7SAAIAbIFGTTC10bCGoJ+KpuBABOYdE=;20:t9F0C9yTTI2btaHS7EhqPJbze3IY7iRRQuMh3s7wYGE
mL6r578fD2rTwe3nn0Sb1ZOqAeyXI1weTpOjjoU0fF9PtyGx1Zhe+SifxiVVNiE9Gp8Rvs1tuBLzqCUSNWNw6
uicrGa4DIpQ8IewUZee8ly2vXHaeBzj2F2O0TLt4/oMu/9/RP6OSsYL3H84N9AlXvelo/fLW2Ev5RmkFdkXypK
2p3w/7V2yTI1HGI16Rl23tTBnoEUsSzumQrCI6kF7t 
x-microsoft-antispam: UriScan:;BCL:0;PCL:0;RULEID:;SRVR:SN1PR09MB1136; 
x-microsoft-antispam-prvs: 
<SN1PR09MB113618E84CAC5B91A021EF7CB0D50@SN1PR09MB1136.namprd09.prod.outlook.com> 
x-exchange-antispam-report-test: UriScan:(21748063052155); 
x-exchange-antispam-report-cfa-test: 
BCL:0;PCL:0;RULEID:(102415321)(6040176)(601004)(2401047)(8121501046)(5005006)(3002001)(10201
501046)(6055026);SRVR:SN1PR09MB1136;BCL:0;PCL:0;RULEID:;SRVR:SN1PR09MB1136; 
x-forefront-prvs: 01018CB5B3 
x-forefront-antispam-report: 
SFV:NSPM;SFS:(10009020)(7916002)(252514010)(199003)(189002)(33656002)(81686999)(1962521500
2)(5890100001)(50986999)(16236675004)(110136003)(15975445007)(101416001)(229853001)(769600
4)(54356999)(5660300001)(3280700002)(99286002)(105586002)(106356001)(3660700001)(189998001
)(2900100001)(10400500002)(790700001)(450100001)(99936001)(102836003)(6116002)(3846002)(586
003)(92566002)(97736004)(77096005)(66066001)(8676002)(81156014)(81166006)(7736002)(76576001
)(74316002)(7846002)(4326007)(6916009)(42882006)(2906002)(122556002)(9686002)(11100500001)(
8936002)(5002640100001)(19300405004)(87936001)(19580395003)(19580405001)(19609705001)(687
36007)(9326002)(86362001);DIR:OUT;SFP:1101;SCL:1;SRVR:SN1PR09MB1136;H:BN1PR09MB0195.namp
rd09.prod.outlook.com;FPR:;SPF:None;PTR:InfoNoRecords;A:0;MX:1;LANG:en; 
spamdiagnosticoutput: 1:99 
spamdiagnosticmetadata: NSPM 
Content-Type: multipart/mixed; 
 boundary=_005_BN1PR09MB01954256E6B608F56909D315B0D50BN1PR09MB0195namp_ 
MIME-Version: 1.0 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-originalarrivaltime: 20 Oct 2016 19:38:35.9347 (UTC) 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-fromentityheader: Hosted 
X-MS-Exchange-CrossTenant-id: 6b183ecc-4b55-4ed5-b3f8-7f64be1c4138 
X-MS-Exchange-Transport-CrossTenantHeadersStamped: SN1PR09MB1136 
Return-Path: Kathy.Schwendenman@nnsa.doe.gov 
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-Network-Message-Id: cae28b09-332a-447e-704a-08d3f920bac2 
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-AVStamp-Mailbox: SYMANTEC;1;0;info 



X-MS-Exchange-Organization-AuthSource: HQPWMSMRS02.nrc.gov 
X-MS-Exchange-Organization-AuthAs: Anonymous 


